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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO: Baptiste, Fred (Ex-Officio); Rod S. Herbert, Bishop Sylveta Hamilton 

Gonzales, CB9 Member;  Theresa Westerdahl, CB9 Member;  

FROM:  Debbie Timothy, Committee Chair  

RE: Environmental Protection Committee Meeting 

DATE:  April 30, 2024 

 

The meeting of the Environmental Protection Committee has been scheduled as follows: 

 

DATE:  May 2, 2024       

TIME:  7:00 p.m. 

PLACE:            890 Nostrand Avenue, Brooklyn, New York 11225 

 

Livestreamed on CB9 YouTube: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciPIlJ01pLvrG0xod1_LvQ 

 

    AGENDA 

1. Call to order 

2. Words of Encouragement: Bishop Hamilton-Gonzalez 

3. Acceptance of the Minutes of March 1, 2024 & Meeting Agenda for 

May 1, 2024. 

4. Introductions / Roll Call – Committee members and guests 

5. New Business: 

a. Presentation by DSNY Staff on “Curbside Composting” 

b. General Board meeting of March 26, 2024 – EP Committee 

proposed resolution to NYC DSNY re: NYS Comptroller’s 

Street & Cleanliness Audit Report recommendations was 

voted on overwhelmingly by CB9 membership. Next steps? 

c. Community cleanup projects. There is an inundated amount 

of garbage all over the community. What are DSNY 

enforcement protocols for community businesses and 

residents? 

d. DEP will not present to the EP Committee this month  

6. Old Business  

a. Proposed EP Committee resolution requesting NYC DSNY 

response to the NYS Comptroller’s Street & Cleanliness 

Audit Report recommendations. 

7. Other Business  

a. CB9 Fair info/updates  

8. Adjournment  
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